BOARD OF EDUCATION
HOWELL TOWNSHIP, NEW JERSEY

MEMORANDUM

HOWELL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OFFICE OF ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
CURRICULUM & PERSONNEL

TO: Education Committee Members: Denise Lowe, Ed.D., (Chairperson), Mark Bonjavanni,
Jennifer Okerson; Citizen Members: Todd Ertel, Ken Nietzer, Angel Sanchez

FROM: Bruce Preston, Assistant Superintendent

DATE: October 10, 2018

RE: Education Committee Meeting

Kkkkhkhhhhhhhhhhdhhhbhhdhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhrhhkhhkkhhhhhrhhkhkk

Please note the following agenda to be discussed at the Education Committee Meeting which will be
scheduled on Monday, October 15, 2018 at 6:00 P.M. and held in the Large Conference Room of
the Administration Building:

e Board Goals

e Annual Statewide Assessment Data Presentation
¢ Meeting Dates for 2018

e Substitute Rates — Follow up

e Any other issues that may arise.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(732) 751-2480, ext. 3837.

BCP/sc

PLEASE NOTE A QUORUM OF THE BOARD MAY BE PRESENT.
FORMAL ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN.

RONALD SANASAC
RS/tg
Lo} Members of the Board of Education, Administrators
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